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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: lvy Ratilla -:iuy.r@budge{ﬁirec:.mm_sg:-

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 10:32 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Ce: "SUR’; Justin Wang

Subject: FW: FW: Firstauto (KB) - Ronnie Tan/ Ecics insurance/TP Our insured SGR 8181E /
DOA 259/01/2020 || 10005428

Attachments: SGRB1BTE pdf; SIM2583) paf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP survey for SGRE1S1E, They have chosen Mr. Adrian Ling to survey their client's vehicle,

Workshop information:
15t Autoworks Pte Ltd
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#04-01 {South Wing}
Tal : 68441085

Please confirm. Thank you.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.ribudgetdirect.com,sg

Direct -

insurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

150 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect,com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading az Budget

Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte, Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this emall and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are net the intended addressee,



confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte, Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressad in this email and attachments {email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended add ressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unautharised.

From: Ronnie Tan <ronnie.tan@firstautoworks.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 9:45 AM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect com.sg>

Cc: Suhaimli <suhaimi@firstautoworks.com. sg>

Subject: re: FW: Firstauto (KB) - Ronnie Tan/ Ecics insurance,/TP Qur insured SGR 8181E / DDA 29/01/2020 ||
C10o005428

Hi Ms Ivy
Pleass arrange Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Ltd to survey SGR 2181E.
Thank you

Regard

Rannie
Tel : GE441585

From: Customer Care <helpf@budgetdirect. com.sg>

sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 2:25 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect com.se>

Subject: FW: Firstauto (KB) - Ronnie Tan/ Ecics insurance/TP Qur insured SGR 8181E / DOA 29/01/2020

Hi team
Pls assist

Thanks
Fiona

From: Ronnie Tan <ronnie tan@firstautoworks.com, sg»

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:06 PM

Te: motorclaim@budeetdirect com.sg; Customer Care <hglp@budeetdirect com.sg>

Ce: albertong @budgetdirect.com.sg; Suhaimi <suhaimigf irstautoworks.com.sg>

Subject: Firstauto (KB) - Ronnie Tan/ Ecics insurance/TP Our insured SGR 8181 / DOA 29/01/2020

Crate: 40272020
Motice of accident
Firstauto (KB) - Ronnie Tan' Ecics insurance/TP Our insured SGR B181E ! DDA 25/01/2020

To:  Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

Chear Sir

We are instructed by CNS ELECTRICAL PTE LTD 1o nedify you of a road traffic aceident on 28/01/2020 at about 12.00
pam oat BLE 107 EDGEFIELD PLAINS MSCP inwalving our clienl'sfcustomer's vehicle regisiration number SGR 8181E and

2



vehicie registration nurber SIM 2583] driven by you at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident stalementiratic police
report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's/customer's vehicle has been damaged. Before our clientiwe procead to fépair the damaged

vehiche, please ket us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this nofice whether ¥OU Of your insurer would like to conduct a
Pré-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timetine, eur chientiwe shail proceed 1o
repalr the vehicle without further reference 1o ¥ou.

Yors Taithbully,

Ronnie Tan

1" Autowerks Pla Lid
23 Kaki Bukil Ave £
#04-01 (South Wing)

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General] and is for the intended addresses,
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immaediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

This emall is sent By Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & Gengral (SEA) Saervices Ple. Limited, Eazy
LCompare (Thailand) Ca,, Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the infended addresses. The views expressed

have nof been waived and any use, interferance with, or disclosure af this email is unautharised. If you are nat the intended
addresses, please immediately nolify the sender and then dalste the email. Aulo & General does nat warrant that this email is error
o Wirus free,

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (S EA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate {Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this emal and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is confidential and subject 1o copyrighe. It
may be privileged. If vou are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. [f vou are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report cormectly ihe setads of the accidan) 1o speed uf the claims proosss
2. Thig Forn must be complebed by ibe Poloybalder anmiar the Authorisad Drivar

4. Iviomration provided meast bo as inutbdul and accurabs ss passible. Any wilul marepresentation or wiinokding of maienal lacls may slow msurance companies io

repudale podicy liabalily.

4. Tha ingia and sccaptance of this Formm by insurance companies B ra! an admigsion of prdicy kakibty on the parl ol the InSUrEncs Comanks

5. Ay Ealas reporting may e referned to the Policn for investigation,

B This rapor] will ks torgardsd by the rswrers of this GlA Recands Manggermen] Cantre ssiabished by tha Goneral nsurancs A i il Sk TS 0AY Ao
archiing ard Thal copies af this report wil, for a e be made avalabie upon anpEcan by inleresssd patos.

7. By the lodgerneni af this mepart to e insunans, Yo hanalry Consent bo e archiming of This epoet at the cantre and 1o copres of the repor being made avalabie

alcraaaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Rapor

Date OF Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country!State of Loss

A0/01/2020 15:21

20/0112020 12:00

BLE 107 EDGEFIELD PLAING MSCP
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Palicyholdar
Mame Of Reglsterad Owner
Cio Reg No

Email Address

Mioblle Prone Mo

Alternative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufsciurer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being ased at
time of accldant

Arg you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair 1o wour vehicle?

If No, Please siale aclion o be faken
Vehithe Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Palicy

Falicy Mumper

Covaer MNate Mumber

Diriver

Marme of Driver

MEIC Mo

Ciate Of Birth

Cecupation

Drate OF Driving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gender

Maobike Number

Fax Mumbar

Cantact Murmbaer

EMail Address

SGRE1B1E

CNS ELECTRICAL FTE LTD

1R T 20H
ADMIMECNSELECTRICAL COM

OFFICE-G2553654

DFEL
INSIGMIA-1.6 TURBO (A)

WORK RELATED

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURAMCE PTE LTD
COMPREHEMSIVE

MCx

CNOTO30T

CHMOTO30F

GOH CHUEMN HUAT

SR NEREE

18021 961

INDOOR

060171984

36 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-07 718120

GOHCHZB@SIMGMNET. COM.SG
Paga 1 af 32



Address

Postcode

VWas driver an amployes of the Ingured’s Company
If N, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

‘Wehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Gwn
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Drivars Own Wahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

eathar Conditions

Foad Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

feuirmbes of viehicles (including own yehicla)
Irealded in the accidean

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or propeny darmaged?

| have been approached by unknown parsonis)
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengars (Including Drner)
Details of Polica Action

Was the accident reponed o the police?

If Y5, Please state which Police Station
WWas noboe of intended Prosecution given?
If ¥'as against whom?

Circumstances of Accidant

CAR PARK AT MSCP | EDGEFIELD PLAING BLE 107 , FOUND DAMAGED , NOTE ON FRONT WINDSCREEN -

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos avadlable for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

1078 EDGEFIELD PLAINS #17-118
g22107
YES

HIT AMD BUN /YANDALISE ¢ DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

[
z
MO
MO
YES
MO

MO

N

YES
MO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahiche Registration Number
Wahiche MakeModel Colour
Details OFf Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Drivar
MNRIC!Passport Mumber
Contach Number

Ackdress

Postcode

Ingurance Company Mamea

M luare OF Darrlagu

Mo, OF Passenger {Incleding Driver)

SIMISRA
MISSIAN DASHAL

PRIVATE CAR

Faga F of 12
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LETTER FROM COMPANY
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STATEMENT FROM OWNER
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Addendum Sheet

GENIRAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORT RECORDE MANAGFMERT CEMNTRE

L A Bty ey BLE-SO fingdaare DagLan
| Tel fbk) LM 0T L iS008
IR L D aliog Himirn | Rfaaday iz Prolay T 00 = 1740
FECIRDG ML LAFERENT (RN L SRR TS  GA g e BRI

IMPORTANT MOTE: Please sulmd the cormpleted Adderdum fosm ts the game Authonsed Heporting Cantre
will v yol submitted the Onginal Repart

ADDENDUM
1a) PARTICULARSOF PERSONMAKING THE AMENDMENTS: =
i (LK L e T Th LU L |k
Original Repart Mo W Wahicle Reglstration Mo: Seems
; | I 1|'I'L ey
NAMElesshounn wmmg: -3 TS i I"r‘-iFIl::fFINansmuran
{*Wohicle Driver SVahiche Owner) (] Please delete a5 appropniate
Address = __Singapore|
Contact (Tel) - Mdabile Ko
Crmail Avdeess
S | b I 1ivd

Date of Accicen: Time af Accigent |

Place of Accident

Irsurance Companry: [ r¥A 1!|

(B) ADDITIOMALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

I havg made a report on the above mentipnod acchigent and would ke toinclude sdditional intormation or
make the fallowing amendments

_.!| |".~|,5'q.'l..L i A |i l.."-"‘\-llll\"i? L1 |I I|.'|.-l (IR '4 '.'l-l."\l‘i'l}.lll‘\L 'i h' L."_ :|:' I':.l. -'1'\ :FII | Bl {‘_
I

h I (3 L
|
LY
~
...l'.
Poboyholder £ Drver’s Sigmature Reporting Centre Peranmel’s Signature
raze: P ]
MAICHIM Mo

[EESH
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